
From: George Hosking <[redacted - email address]@wavetrust.org>  
Sent: 13 October 2022 08:42 
To: Deputy First Minister and Cabinet Secretary for Covid Recovery <[redacted - email 
address]@gov.scot> 
Subject: Re: 31 minutes of your time 

 

Dear [redacted - name], 

 

At my meeting with the Deputy First Minister on 1st June, it was agreed that I would provide 

him with an update on progress with the Commission of Inquiry every 3 or 4 months. 

 

I would appreciate it if you could find space in his diary for me to have an update meeting 

with him. If we can also match the date and time to the availability of Sir Harry Burns, who is 

now Chairing the Commission, it would be useful for both Harry and myself to meet with 

him. 

 

In the meantime, the membership of the Commission has changed slightly, with a couple of 

people dropping out due to time pressures, but others such as Linda de Caestecker, Gabe 

Docherty (both former Directors of Public Health), former members of the Scottish Youth 

Parliament (one now an SNP Councillor in Fife), and representatives of the voice of lived 

experience joining the Commission, along with Professor Mark Bellis, who carried out the 

original ACE studies in both England and Wales. 

 

I look forward to hearing from you. 

 

best wishes 

 

George 

 

On Wed, 1 Jun 2022 at 10:53, <[redacted - email address]@gov.scot> wrote: 

Dear George, 

  

Thank you for sending this over. 

  

I will be sure to place the attachments on file. 

  

Best wishes, 

[redacted - name] 

  



[redacted - name] | Assistant Private Secretary (Correspondence) to the Deputy First 

Minister of Scotland and Cabinet Secretary for Covid Recovery – John Swinney MSP | 

Scottish Government | St Andrew's House | Edinburgh | EH1 3DG | E: [redacted - email 

address]@gov.scot 

  

From: George Hosking <[redacted - email address]@wavetrust.org>  
Sent: 01 June 2022 07:40 
To: Deputy First Minister and Cabinet Secretary for Covid Recovery <[redacted - email 
address]@gov.scot> 
Subject: Re: 31 minutes of your time 

  

Dear [redacted - name], 

  

Depending on how the conversation between the DFM and me goes this afternoon, I may 

wish to share with him the two attached records of evidence that I have given to the Scottish 

Parliament Finance Committee, on the issue of Preventive Spending - one in November 2010 

and one in October 2012. [the attachments are available online – 9 November 2010 
and 31 October 2012] 

  

In sending these to you now (attached) I am not asking you to share these with him before the 

meeting - I have already presumed enough on his willingness to read background papers - 

merely to have them on file should they be requested. 

  

In the unlikely event that the DFM should prefer to watch me give the 2012 evidence, rather 

than read it, it can be seen here, from 2:21:44 to 2:32 - just over 10 minutes: 

 
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=YOG_ixyRl9s 

  

Thank you for your patience with me. 

  

best wishes 

  

George 

https://www.wavetrust.org/Handlers/Download.ashx?IDMF=1bd2fea3-a1fb-4ecc-b810-6626578c20d0
https://www.parliament.scot/api/sitecore/CustomMedia/OfficialReport?meetingId=7942
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=YOG_ixyRl9s


  

On Tue, 31 May 2022 at 11:15, <[redacted - email address]@gov.scot> wrote: 

Dear George, 

  

Many thanks for sending this on to us. 

  

I have passed to DFM for his attention, ahead of your meeting tomorrow. 

  

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
Sent: 30 May 2022 13:30 
To: Deputy First Minister and Cabinet Secretary for Covid Recovery <[redacted - email 
address]@gov.scot> 
Subject: Re: 31 minutes of your time 

  

Dear [redacted - name], 

  

I wonder if you could bring to the attention of the Deputy First Minister, the creation of a 

Commission of Inquiry into the Delivery of 70/30, set up by the Cross Party Group for the 

Prevention and Healing of ACEs. 

  

Member of the Commission are: 

  



Claire Burns CEO, CELCIS 

Harry Burns former Chief Medical Officer of Scotland 

Jackie Brock former CEO of Children in Scotland 

George Hosking CEO, WAVE Trust 

Kathryn Lindsay Director of Children, Families and Justice/CSWO, Angus Council 

Mike Foulis former Director for Children and Families, Scottish Government 

Peter Macleod Former Chair of the Care Inspectorate 

Sue Webber MSP and Co-Convenor of the CPG 

  

and the Background and Terms of Reference of the Group are as attached. 

  

I would like to discuss this initiative with the Minister, when we meet, and how this can be a 

contribution to the work of the Government. 

  

best wishes 

  

George 

  

On Fri, 29 Apr 2022 at 16:27, <[redacted - email address]@gov.scot> wrote: 

Dear George, 

  

That’s wonderful – many thanks for confirming. 

  

I will add that into the Ministerial Diary, and send you a calendar invite containing a Teams 

link next week. 

  

Please don’t hesitate to get in touch with us if you have any questions. 

  

Have a lovely weekend! 



  

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
Sent: 29 April 2022 15:08 
To: Deputy First Minister and Cabinet Secretary for Covid Recovery <[redacted - email 
address]@gov.scot> 
Subject: Re: 31 minutes of your time 

  

Dear [redacted - name], 

  

Many thanks for being so accommodating. Yes, that is perfect, and I look forward to the 

meeting at noon on 1st June. 

  

best wishes 

  

George 

  

On Fri, 29 Apr 2022 at 14:35, <[redacted - email address]@gov.scot> wrote: 

Dear George, 

  

Many thanks for your swift response. 

  



That’s no problem at all. I can offer 1200 on 01 June, so that you can attend your 1000 

meeting as planned.  

  

Grateful if you could confirm if this would this be more suitable. 

  

I am afraid that the diary is pretty full ahead of 01 June, so I am currently unable to offer 

thirty minutes at an earlier date. However, if a thirty minute slot does become available over 

the next couple of weeks, I will get in touch and see if there is a possibility for us to bring this 

meeting forward. 

  

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
Sent: 29 April 2022 14:07 
To: Deputy First Minister and Cabinet Secretary for Covid Recovery <[redacted - email 
address]@gov.scot> 
Subject: Re: 31 minutes of your time 

  

Dear [redacted - name], 

  

Thank you for your email. I appreciate the Deputy First Minister making time in his diary to 

see me. 

  

On 1st June I am scheduled to be in another meeting, from 10am to 11.30am. I can arrange to 

join this meeting late, but if there were any other alternative times which are not too far in the 

future (there is one issue I would like to raise in our meeting, which is time sensitive), then 

could you let me know what those are? If not, then I am happy to confirm 1st June. 



  

best wishes 

  

George 

  

On Fri, 29 Apr 2022 at 09:59, <[redacted - email address]@gov.scot> wrote: 

Good Morning Mr Hosking, 

  

Many thanks for your email. 

  

The Deputy First Minister would be happy to meet with you. 

  

In the first instance I am able to offer you a thirty minute virtual meeting over Microsoft 

Teams, at the following time: 

  

Wednesday 01 June 2022 at 1000 

  

I would be very grateful if you could confirm if this date and time is suitable for you. 

  

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

Sent: 09 April 2022 11:24 

To: Swinney J (John), MSP <John.Swinney.msp@parliament.scot> 

Subject: 31 minutes of your time 

  

CAUTION: This e-mail originated from outside of The Scottish Parliament. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 

  

Dear John,  

  

We spoke at a meeting of the Cross Party Group for Prevention and Healing of ACEs, when 

Gail Ross was Convenor. I provide the Secretariat for that CPG (now led by Rona Mackay). 

At the time, I expressed an interest in meeting with you, and you asked me to write to arrange 

this. 

  

You have, in the interim, given your support to the 70/30 campaign to reduce key ACEs such 

as child abuse, neglect and children witnessing domestic violence by 70% by 2030. Thank 

you - yours is an important supporting voice (one of 126 MSPs who have expressed their 

support). 

  

In advance of arranging our meeting, I have a request of you. It is that you watch the 31 

minute video below, in which I speak about Prevention of ACEs at a conference hosted by 

the Police and Crime Commissioner for Hampshire. Your response to the video would shape 

the nature of our meeting. 

 

  

This is a very big 'Ask' to make from a very busy person. I realise that. To compensate for 

your valuable time, I would be willing to pay to a charity of your choice the value of an hour 

of your time, which I know will be a not insubstantial sum. (I hope you don't take that as an 

insult, John, I know full well you are not motivated by money but by caring for the welfare of 

Scotland's children - I am an admirer of yours and believe in Arbroath 1320 - but I have long 

been taught that to ask any politician to read more than a single sheet of A4 is probably more 

than they can spare time for. I recognise I am asking for much more than that.) 

  

The video is here. I hope you are at least curious: 



  

https://www.wavetrust.org/video-watch-wave-ceo-george-hosking-discuss-early-years-

trauma-at-the-hampshire-opcc-trauma-informed-conference-march-2022 

with very best wishes, 

George Hosking OBE 
CEO and Research Director 
WAVE Trust 
Registered charity no 1080189 & SC044168 
www.wavetrust.org 
020 8688 3773 (London office); 07714 764370 (Ayrshire office) 
[redacted - phone number] (mobile phone) 

   

We believe that a 70% reduction in child maltreatment by the year 2030 is possible and we are 
committed to making it happen.  @7030Campaign  
This e-mail, including any attachments transmitted with it, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; it may also be 
confidential. If you are not the intended recipient you must not disclose, copy or distribute any part of this e-mail. If you 
have received this e-mail in error please notify the sender. 

Any views or opinions are those of the author and do not necessarily reflect those of WAVE Trust. Please note that by 
emailing WAVE Trust, you are consenting to your email address being stored by WAVE Trust. 

Web : www.wavetrust.org 

Registered Charity No. 1080189. Registered in Scotland under No. SCO44168. Registered in England and Wales No 3863110. 

  

**********************************************************************  

The Scottish Parliament: Making a positive difference to the lives of the people of Scotland  

Pàrlamaid na h-Alba: A’ toirt deagh bhuaidh air beatha sluagh na h-Alba 
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in error please delete it and do not share its contents. 
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****  
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This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) is intended 

solely for the attention of the addressee(s). Unauthorised use, disclosure, storage, 

copying or distribution of any part of this e-mail is not permitted. If you are not the 

intended recipient please destroy the email, remove any copies from your system 

and inform the sender immediately by return. 

Communications with the Scottish Government may be monitored or recorded in 

order to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. 

The views or opinions contained within this e-mail may not necessarily reflect 

those of the Scottish Government. 
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--  

George Hosking OBE 
CEO and Research Director 
WAVE Trust 
Registered charity no 1080189 & SC044168 
www.wavetrust.org 
020 8688 3773 (London office); 07714 764370 (Scottish office) 
[redacted - phone number] (mobile phone) 
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Scotland, Operations and Research Director 
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